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MEMO

Date: July 25, 2025

To: Winnipeg Health Region and Shared Health Nurses and Mental Health
and Addictions Staff

From: Tara-Lee Procter, Regional Lead, Health Services — Community and
Continuing Care; Ben Fry, Chief Operating Officer, Mental Health and
Addictions, Shared Health

Re: Call Out for Staff to Support the Wildfire Congregate Sites

We are seeking Nurses and Allied Health staff who are interested in picking up additional hours /shifts
within the Winnipeg- Geographical Region to support the Provincial Wildfires Response working
at the congregate sites.

Qualifications and Experience:

e Current and Former Public Health Nurses or other Registered Nurses with experience
supporting functions such as health assessments, immunizations or coordination of care.

e Registered Nurses with who have completed Level 1 and Level 2 Wound Care education.

o Registered Nurses with Mental Health and Addictions (psychological first-aid) experience.

e Nurse Practitioners

e Social Workers

e Allied Health Mental Health and Addictions Staff with experience in Brief Treatment,
Community Mental Health, Transition Workers and Shared Care Counsellors.

Currently, there are day, evening and weekend shifts available between July 25, 2025 and August
15, 2025. If you are available and willing to work these shifts, please contact:

Mental Health and Addictions:

Sarah Rosnes — srosnes@sharedhealthmb.ca with the following information:
o Name

Classification (RN/RPN)

Current Site/Employer

EFT

Email

phone number
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All Other Nurses:

Jean Dale (jdale2@wrha.mb.ca) and Kim Witges (KWitges@wrha.mb.ca) with the following

information:

Name

Classification (RN/RPN or NP)
Employer / Site EFT

Email

Phone Number
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We would like to extend our sincere appreciation to all staff who have been supporting
operations at the Leila and University of Winnipeg Recreation Complex sites to date.

Thank you for your continued commitment and support.
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